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Appointments to the Chapel Hill Public Library Advisory Board.

Staff: Department:

Sabrina Oliver, Director/Town Clerk Communications and Public Affairs
Amy Harvey, Deputy Town Clerk

Brenton Hodge, Assistant Town Clerk

* Recommendation(s):

That the Council make appointments to the Chapel Hill Public Library Advisory Board for two seats.

@ Attachments:

e Recommendation
e Ballot
¢ Applications
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Tiffany W.E. Allen, Chapel Hill Public Library Advisory Board Chair
SUBIJECT: Recommendation for the vacancy(s)
DATE: September 12, 2022

RECOMMENDATION: The Chapel Hill Public Library Advisory Board met on Monday, September 12,
2022and by a unanimous vote made the following recommendation(s) to the Town Council for
consideration:

e Patrick Gunsch, Appointment, Town Resident
¢ Kulwadee Yung, Appointment, Town Resident

SPECIAL REQUEST(s): None

BACKGROUND: The Chapel Hill Public Library Advisory Board received several applications and board
members were very pleased with the exceptional quality of applicants. Having two seats to fill, we
recommend Kulwadee Yung and Patrick Gunsch for appointment. Their skills, perspectives, background,
and expertise will add to the breadth of experience currently represented on the board.

Note: Communications and Public Affairs notes that the Chapel Hill Public Library Advisory Board reviewed
the following applications: Scott B Badesch, Michael R Delafield, James F. Faron, Meredith C Graham,
Patrick Gunsch, and Kulwadee Yung. NO additional applications were received between September 12,
2022 and October 12, 2022 for the Chapel Hill Public Library Advisory Board.
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